
12/12/69 

- Dear Ger7, 

Among the enclosures are my two responses of today to John's ltr of the 8th, of which a copy is also enclosed. i have marked some of this, where the meaning is ambiguous, and I ask you to consider whet may be involved if the reference if to something other than specified, the key word being underlined. 

Even for the ArchiveS, what they did with my request for a copy of a picture Johnson can put his hands on itamedietely is beyond belief. But, as with all the dishnnesty , it makes a 'better record and with whet I now  have on this makes for. greater culpability. But ghat en erv-rmous job under7 taking to tabulate all of this: I must do it for our own trial. 

No time for more no*. I am sendinT- this to you only. You realize, there are only two besides you who I've told of the other possibility. I'M wrong. In this case I showed it to Howard, and though I asked him to say nothinF7, he may have assumed I told Dick. I  have not engaged in much Correspondence on it and what I did was, I believe, elliptical, so much so, as I think about it, that the foregoing may baffle you. 

If so, sorry. 

nastily, 
Vy the way, I sent the affidavit earlier today. 


